Re: new res--sb--pocono ariel gilkarov 8/20/2023 2 bedroom

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 08/08/2023 10:04

Hello,
Per Margo Request the dates changed

Confirmation Number:

Ariel Gilkarov #799063592
Dates Of Stay:

Aug 21, 2023 - Aug 24, 2023

2 Bedroom - Pocono Mountain Villas - 1 room
3 nights 2 adults 2 children

Tour Booked upon arrival.

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>
Date: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 at 12:55 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: new res--sb--pocono ariel gilkarov 8/20/2023 2 bedroom

can we get the sold out dates

On 08/08/2023 08:49, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

>

> Sorry, there is no availability for the Poconos on these dates.
>

> Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>
> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 10:46:40 AM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: new res--sh--pocono ariel gilkarov 8/20/2023 2 bedroom

>

> please book room and tour

>

> thanks

>



> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/




